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Fw: Eagle Lake- donation request

From: rolf tiedemann (campto_)

eleahy04
Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 at 02:57 PM EDT

Bcc:

Donna- good talking with you today- per our conversation attached below are the copies of the past donation request as well as the W-9
statement- Just FYI so that this request is not duplicated our Secretary, Ed Leahy, sent this same request back in November of 2022 and got
the reply from Sylvamo that any requests for funds would be considered in late Feb to Mid March. Thank you for letting the ELPOI bring this
request to you again at this time.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you need from us to consider this donation request.
Rolf Tiedemann

ELPOI Treasurer
585-

—— Forwarded Message -—-
From: rolf tiedemann <campt
To: donna.wa
Cc: Keith Park <topn
Sent: Friday, January ©, a 19:
Subject: Eagle Lake- donation request

PMEST

Donna
Great ta king to you.

Per our conversation here is a copy of the donation request as submitted by our ELPOI Secretary Ed Leahy. Just FYI per his
communications with us this was emailed to you around the end of November

also attached is our 2021-22 financial statement and IRS form W-9
Thank you again for all that you and the Mill contribute to the community.

Rolf Tiedemann
ELPOI Treasurer
585-

’_}‘j Eagle Lake Donation Request.pdf
83.5kB

’_}'j ELPOI Financials.pdf
77.9kB

,_Lj 2022-1-6 signed W-9 form.pdf
165.4kB
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